From: Brian.Archibald@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

To: Brian MacKenzie

Subject: COPY OF STRUCTURE PLAN
Date: 20 June 2011 16:35:06

Hi Brian

Would it be possible to request an additional 2 copies of the structure plan.
Thanks for your help

Brian Archibald

Development Plan Officer

The Scottish Government

Directorate for Planning and Environmental Appeals
4 The Courtyard

Callendar Business Park

Falkirk

FK1 1XR

Tel: + 44 (0) 1324 696 455

Fax:+ 44 (0) 1324-696 444

E-mail: brian.archibald@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Built-Environment/planning/decisions-
appeals/Appeals/dpea

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised
use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this
e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please
destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform
the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or
recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and
for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within

this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the
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Scottish Government.




